Jeff Watson

From: Steve Lathrop <Steve@Ilwhsd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 10:46 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: FW: Vista View Estates (P05-03, and amended by P-07-47)

F. Steven Lathrop, Attorney at Law

Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison, LLP

201 West Seventh Avenue

P.O. Box 1088

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Direct Telephone: 509-925-5622; Direct Fax: 509-925-3861 Mobile: 206-799-0728

Telephone: 509-925-6916; Fax: 509-962-8093

steve@Iwhsd.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential and/or attorney work product and subject to the
attorney-client communication privilege. This e-mail is being transmitted to and is intended only for the use of the recipient
named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email, attachments to this
email and the information contained herein by anyone other than the named recipient or his or her employees or agents is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete
and/or destroy the original and all copies of the e-mail.

From: Doc Hansen [mailto:doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 4:20 PM

To: Steve Lathrop

Cc: Rhoda Crispin; Lindsey Ozbolt; Larry Hillis (hillis@drctech.biz)
Subject: RE: Vista View Estates (P05-03, and amended by P-07-47)

Steve; Per my email sent you on June 26, 2014, I'd indicated that unless there was documentation that extension had
been granted in 2012, the Vista View Plat had expired (as indicated in the highlighted text below). You provided
documentation of an email sent to you by Dan Valoff on June 22, 2012 which indicated that the plat had been extended
until September 6, 2014.

Because Kittitas County Code requires that it follow RCW 58.17 and because the State law permits extension up to ten
(10) years, the plat is extended to September 6, 2015.

Robert “Doc” Hansen
Planning Official

From: Steve Lathrop [mailto:Steve@Ilwhsd.com]

Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 9:31 AM

To: Doc Hansen

Cc: Rhoda Crispin; Lindsey Ozbolt; Larry Hillis (hillis@drctech.biz)
Subject: RE: Vista View Estates (P05-03, and amended by P-07-47)

Doc: | suggest that the county records are incomplete if not incorrect as is your conclusion. Please find attached two
emails that deal directly with the Vista View plat expiration and counter your opinion below. In the first, Dan Valoff
clearly confirms the preliminary plat expiration of September 6, 2014. The second is equally important as it is my
correspondence to the county pointing out that it would be unconstitutional for the county code to be inconsistent with
state stautes. A formal request for an extension of the plat expiration date is not required once the statutory time was
changed, as the county code would immediately be required to be consistent obviating the need for any extension
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request. However, again only in an abundance of caution and under a reservation of all rights, please accept this
request on behalf of Cascade View Inc. to extend the expiration date of the Vista View preliminary plat from September
6, 2014 to September 6, 2015. Also, please confirm in writing that your opinion expressed below is withdrawn and is
replaced with one confirming the September, 2015 expiration. Thank you.

F. Steven Lathrop, Attorney at Law

Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison, LLP

201 West Seventh Avenue

P.O. Box 1088

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Direct Telephone: 509-925-5622; Direct Fax: 509-925-3861 Mobile: 206-799-0728

Telephone: 509-925-6916; Fax: 509-962-8093

steve@Ilwhsd.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential and/or attorney work product and subject to the
attorney-client communication privilege. This e-mail is being transmitted to and is intended only for the use of the recipient
named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email, attachments to this
email and the information contained herein by anyone other than the named recipient or his or her employees or agents is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete
and/or destroy the original and all copies of the e-mail.

From: Doc Hansen [mailto:doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 6:24 PM

To: Steve Lathrop

Cc: Rhoda Crispin; Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: RE: Vista View Estates (P05-03, and amended by P-07-47)

Steve;
KCC 16.12.250, Expiration, states:

A final plat meeting all requirements of this chapter shall be submitted to the board for approval within the
timeframe specified by RCW 58.17.140 . Failure to do so will result in the preliminary plat being expired and
no longer valid.

Regarding Vista View Estate records show that extension was granted the preliminary plat as indicated from a letter
written by Dan Valoff on June 13, 2012 that the plat was still valid and would still be so until September 6, 2012,
subject to the time limit then existing in RCW 58.17.140. We have no indication that time extension was requested
or granted from the date of this letter to September 6, 2012.

In the 2012-2013 the House and Senate approved HB1074 which extended the time limit to finalize non-expired
preliminary plats from seven to ten years. However, because there was no request for extension, and no granted
extension in regards to Vista View, it expired before the Bill had passed. Therefore the plat was not subject to the
Bill, and cannot be “revived” as a result of it's passage.

Unless you have record that indicates extension was requested and granted before September 6, 2012, Vista View
has expired, is no longer valid, and is not subject to the ten-year extension provided by HB 1074.

Robert “Doc” Hansen
Planning Official

From: Steve Lathrop [mailto:Steve@Iwhsd.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2014 10:45 AM

To: Doc Hansen

Cc: Rhoda Crispin

Subject: RE: Vista View Estates (P05-03, and amended by P-07-47)
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Please confirm by return email our conversation this morning that the county recognizes the changes to RCW 58.17.140
that extends for ten years the term for certain preliminary plat approvals, including the Vista View Plat. Thanks.

F. Steven Lathrop, Attorney at Law

Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison, LLP

201 West Seventh Avenue

P.O. Box 1088

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Direct Telephone: 509-925-5622; Direct Fax: 509-925-3861 Mobile: 206-799-0728

Telephone: 509-925-6916; Fax: 509-962-8093

steve@Ilwhsd.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and its attachments are confidential and/or attorney work product and subject to the
attorney-client communication privilege. This e-mail is being transmitted to and is intended only for the use of the recipient
named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email, attachments to this
email and the information contained herein by anyone other than the named recipient or his or her employees or agents is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete
and/or destroy the original and all copies of the e-mail.

From: Rhoda Crispin

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 4:29 PM

To: doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us

Cc: Steve Lathrop

Subject: FW: Vista View Estates (P05-03, and amended by P-07-47)

Hi Doc.

Just following up on the request below...
please advise.

Thank you very much

Rhoda L. Crispin, Legal Assistant for

F. Steven Lathrop, Attorney at Law

Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison, LLP
201 West Seventh Avenue

P.O. Box 1088

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Direct telephone 509-925-5622; Direct Fax 866-213-1548
Main Office Telephone 509-925-6916; Fax 877-962309

rcrispin@Iwhsd.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and its attachments are @nifad and/or attorney work product and subjedh#attorney-client
communication privilege. This e-mail is being tranited to and is intended only for the use of theipient named above. Reading,
disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribytamcopying of this email, attachments to this &rwad the information contained
herein by anyone other than the named recipiehtsoor her employees or agents is strictly prohihit If you have received this e-
mail in error, please immediately notify the senldereply e-mail and delete and/or destroy theinaigand all copies of the e-mail.

From: Rhoda Crispin

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 10:09 AM

To: doc.hansen@co.kittitas.wa.us

Cc: Steve Lathrop (steve@Iwhsd.com); Dan Valoff (dan.valoff@co.kittitas.wa.us)
Subject: Vista View Estates (P05-03, and amended by P-07-47)

Good morning Doc.

We represent Cascade View Inc, the current owngénamw developer of the Vista View Estates propeYigta
View Estates received preliminary approval und€i32018 on September 6, 2005.
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We see that RCW 58.17.140 was amended to exterfohéhglat completion date to 10 years (58-17-
140(3)(b)).

Please confirm that the expiration date for thaa/Adiew Estates final plat is now September 6, 2015

Thank you.

RhodalL. Crispin, Legal Assistant for

F. Steven Lathrop, Attorney at Law

Lathrop, Winbauer, Harrel, Slothower & Denison, LLP
201 West Seventh Avenue

P.O. Box 1088

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Direct telephone 509-925-5622; Direct Fax 866-213-1548
Main Office Telephone 509-925-6916; Fax 877-962309

rcrispin@Iwhsd.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and its attachments are @nifad and/or attorney work product and subjedh#attorney-client
communication privilege. This e-mail is being tramitted to and is intended only for the use of theipient named above. Reading,
disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribytmmcopying of this email, attachments to this iawad the information contained
herein by anyone other than the named recipiehtsoor her employees or agents is strictly prohihit If you have received this e-
mail in error, please immediately notify the senldereply e-mail and delete and/or destroy theinaigand all copies of the e-mail.

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4



